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4 Rivera, Maribel

‘From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:40 PM
To: ‘Salvatore P. | ADG INTL'
Subject: RE: address change

Good Afternoon,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

P1100€021505

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent} and pay the statutory filing fee

of $35.@8. Forms are available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select
"Print Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfldos.state.fl.us
~~~~~ Criginal Message-----

From: Salvatore P. | ADG INTL [mailto:salvatorefarkhi-tekton.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:39 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Importance: High

To whom may concern,
Kindly please update the flowing address to:

Principal Address
1200 N. FEDERAL HWY
Suite 298

BOCA RATON FL 33432

Mailing Address
1200 N. FEDERAL HWY
Suite 200
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~BOCA RATON FL 33432

i
‘Register‘ed Agent Name & Address
PIVIRI, SALVATORE
1280 N. FEDERAL HWY
Suite 200
BOCA RATON FL 33432

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P

PIVIRI, SALVATORE

1209 N, FEDERAL HWY
Suite 200

BOCA RATON FL 33432

Best Regards,

Salvatore Piviri
CEO

SALVATORE P & ASSOCIATES CORP dba ADG INTL

1200 N. FEDERAL HWY | SUITE 26@ | BOCA RATON, FL 33432
OFFICE: (754) 20@-1727 | DIRECT: (561) 376-4839
EMAIL: salvatore@arkhi-tekton.com | WEB: www.arkhi-tekton.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original message.

Neither the sender nor the company for which he or she works accepts any liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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